The closing date of this RFP IS EXTENDED to 02:00 PM EST May 24, 1999 by reason of this amendment.

See Attached.

1) We received the following questions concerning this solicitation. The answers are provided below for each question:

Q: Why does the RFP call for two databases?

A: Each database has a different purpose.  The first database is to contain information such as abstracts on books, journal articles, papers presented at conferences, and so on, about the subject of Comprehensive School Reform.  This information will be cross-cutting.  The second database, as clearly stated in the RFP, will “provide information indexed to specific models of school reform.” (p. 11) This information will be organized by model.  This information will include description of the impact of various models, and information on implementation issues.  However, if an Offeror can combine both requirements into one integrated database, that would be acceptable to the Department.

Q: How should information be checked against what ERIC receives and selects?

A: We welcome strategies from each Offeror on how they will coordinate their work with ERIC.  We require that they be aware of ERIC procedures in order to keep them from “re-inventing the wheel” and wasting time and money to come up with new procedures for accomplishing tasks for which procedures already exist and are being used by the ERIC system.  We also want as much coordination with ERIC as possible because we need to ensure permanent access to materials obtained and indexed under this contract in case this Clearinghouse is not renewed.  Information formatted in accordance with ERIC processing standards can be easily entered into the ERIC database.  How the Offeror chooses to coordinate with appropriate ERIC clearinghouses—or the ERIC Processing and Reference Facility—must be negotiated between the Offeror and ERIC.  As required in performance-based contracting, the government is to present Offerors with goals; it is up to the Offeror to develop a workable and competitive strategy to meet those goals.

Q: Is the request for information in three stages, 1990-1999, 1980-1989, and 1970-1979 intended to have the Clearinghouse look for literature not previously found by ERIC?  Must the Clearinghouse go back 30 years to extract information from the ERIC database and incorporate this information into the NCCSR database?

A: The purpose of this requirement is to encourage Offerors to develop plans for collection of information that will focus first on the most recent material available, but this requirement also encourages Offerors to be aware of the recent history and the origins of the Comprehensive School Reform (CSR) movement.  That may involve both the retrieval and analysis of information already in ERIC as well as the collection of CSR information not in ERIC.  Once again, these stages are presented as goals; it is up to the Offeror to develop a practical strategy for meeting these goals. 

Q: If the Clearinghouse uses mailing lists from existing ERIC clearinghouses, will this lead to some confusion for organizations that are sent materials?

A: As this will be a new Clearinghouse, it will need to contact organizations and do some outreach to let other organizations, and interested individuals, know it exists.   It will be up to each Offeror to develop an outreach strategy that will make sure that all outreach materials clearly identify this Clearinghouse and its purposes. 

Q: Regarding the requirement that databases contain full text whenever possible, does the Clearinghouse want to compete with EDRS in document delivery, or get into the business of archiving documents that are already archived by ERIC?

A: If the Clearinghouse can reach agreement with developers or authors to provide full-text delivery, it should propose how it would do so.  Although there may be some overlap of availability between this Clearinghouse and EDRS, it would not represent that large a body of information.  Users can obtain these materials from either source, though they would not necessarily have to pay the Clearinghouse as they would EDRS.  The RFP clearly states that full text shall be provided wherever possible.  It will be up to each Offeror to present evidence in their proposal of how they will decide when to provide full text, and when it will not be possible to do so, and how they may coordinate such work with EDRS. To the extent the new Clearinghouse can rely on existing acquisition arrangements that is laudable; however, it may want to obtain CSR materials that ERIC may not have requested (e.g., flyers or marketing materials produced by model developers).
